

S. J. McKee Archives



Aagaard's Cafe - Kitchen

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9482

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1E9a
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[192-]
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

Biographical:

Opened 1903. Closed 1923.

Building became the Oak Theatre ca. 1930. Reopened as Towne Cinema ca. 1980 after being closed for many years. [The Towne Cinema has now been closed for many years. P.E. 19/06/09]

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Aagaard's Cafe main kitchen area

Notes:	Located at 29 8th Street
	[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives in the same envelope, numbering them E9 and E9a. We have separated them.]
Name Access:	Aagaard's Cafe
Subject Access:	businesses
	cafes
	restaurants
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images





Aagaard's Cafe - Interior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9481

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1E9
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[192-]
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

Biographical:

Opened 1903. Closed 1923.

Building became the Oak Theatre ca. 1930. Reopened as Towne Cinema ca. 1980 after being closed for many years. [The Towne Cinema has now been closed for many years. P.E. 19/06/09]

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Aagaard's Cafe dining area

Notes:	Located at 29 8th Street
	[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives in the same envelope, numbering them E9 and E9a. We have separated them.]
Name Access:	Aagaard's Cafe
Subject Access:	businesses
	cafes
	restaurants
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images





Olympia Cafe

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9484

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	Clark J. Smith
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1E11
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[ca. 1939]
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	
Biographical:	
Built 1883 as Bank of British North America	
Destroyed by fire Apr. 6, 1953	

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Olympia Cafe

Notes:	Located at southwest corner of 10th St. & Rosser Ave.
	Copy neg. from 8x10 neg.
Name Access:	Olympia Cafe
Subject Access:	businesses
	cafes
	restaurants
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images



Interior of Cafe Aagaard

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13732



Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
ltem Number:	20-2009.42
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1903-1923]
Physical Description:	5.5" x 3.5" (b/w)
Material Details:	postcard
History /	

Biographical:

Opened 1903. Closed 1923. Building became the Oak Theatre ca. 1930. Reopened as Towne Cinema ca. 1980 after being closed for many years. The building has since been demolished.

Scope and Content:

Postcard shows the interior of the lunch counter and cashier register at Cafe Aagaard located at 29-8th Street Brandon.

Notes:	Writing on the front of the postcard reads: Lunch Counter Cafe Aagaard, 29 Eigth St., Brandon, Man. The back of the postcard reads: Cafe Aagaard, Largest, Oldest and Best in Brandon. The postcard is addressed to Mrs. K.L. McGregor, 157-4th St.
Name Access:	Aagaard's
	Cafe Aagaard
	8th Street
Subject Access:	restaurants
	lunch counters
	building interiors
	store interiors
	restaurant interiors
	cafes
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Related Material:	Lawrence Stuckey collection 1-2002.3.1E9

Images

